The Waterdown Review

VOL. 7.

WATERDOWN, ONTARIO, THURSDAY, OCTOBER 30, 1924

NO. 26

Two Papers for the Price of One

The Family Herald and Weekly Star is \$2 a year

> The Waterdown Review is \$1 a year

You can get both papers for One Year For \$2

Send Your Subscription to This Office

The Store of Quality

See our window display of Linoleums, Oilcloths and Linoleum Rugs.

Let us show you our pattern book of Linoleum Rugs.

A big assortment to choose from, and our prices are right.

Our stock of Men's and Women's light, medium and heavy Underwear is in good shape for you to choose your requirements. An inspection of our lines would be appreciated. Prices are moderate and quality of the best.

A good assortmenu of Stamped Linens all new stock. We will be glad to show you them.

Don't forget to phone or call at our Grocery Department. All goods carried are of high grade and lowest prices.

East Flamboro Township Council Meeting

Tenth Meeting

The Municipal of the Township of East Flamboro met at the Water-n Community Menorial Hall on Monday, October 6th, 1924.

All members present, the Reeve presiding. The minutes of last meeting were read, and Deputy-Reeve Forth moved and John Morrison seconded the motion that they be adopted.

Moved by R. H. Emery, seconded by John Morrison, that W. Marritt be granted the sum of \$50 for Seed Fairs for the year 1924.

Moved by John Morrison, seconded by Charles R. Mount, that the Corporation of the Township of East Flamboro insure the Township Hall for the sum of \$2000 with the Federal Fire Insurance Co. of Canada for a term of three years, which was previously insured in the Waterloo Mutual Fire Insurance Co., and that a cheque for \$22 be issued for premium on same.

Accounts to the amount of \$1200 were passed, and on motion of R H Emery, seconded by Chas. R. Mount, the Reeve was authorized to issue his order to pay same. They were as follows:

ı	reside his order to pay same. They were as follows:		
I	Albert Rupert, 18 hours ditching on Easterbrook Road S Thomas Deut, work on Robson Sideroad	70	5 4
	Harry Danvers, repairs to crusher and him	OF	
ı	W. U. Marritt, grant for Seed Fairs for 1924	20	
I	R. Forth, committee fees and expenses for July, Aug. and Sept	21	
<u>!</u>	C. R. Mount, committee fees and expenses for July, Aug. and Sept.	21	
	R. H. Emery, committee fees and expenses, July, Aug. and Sept.		0
	John Morrison, committee fees and expenses, July, Aug. and Sept.	20	
ı	H. A. Drummond, committee fees and expenses, July, Aug. and Sept.	27	
ı	Ed. Sparks, Insurance Premium on Hall for three years	54	
ı	C. W. Elliott, culvert, and putting in same, Mountsburg Road	22	
ı	C. W. Elliott, 100 yards gravel \$70, 100 yards gravel \$25		
	George Gilmer, plates for scraper	95	
	Manisipal World Votors' List Forms		7
	Municipal World, Voters' List Forms	1	7
	Frank Johnstone, 30 hrs team, 55 hrs. man, putting in culvert on		
	Garden Lane, and scraping gravel pit at Flamboro Centre	34	
	Registrar County of Wentworth for 18 Deeds and postage		00
	R. G. Clugston, hauling 5 loads stone \$5, filling holes \$2.10		10
	Gordon Gallagher, 44 hrs. inspecting fruit trees, and phone	17	71
	Spectator Printing Co., notice of Voters' List Court	3	71
	Joseph Currie, repairs to road machinery	10	17
	R. T. Bethune, grading on Easterbrook Road	22	50
	Canada Ingot Iron Co., 3 culverts for 8th Concession Fast	111	()(
	R. H. Gastle, work Nelson Town-line \$113.40 8th Con \$47.16	60	50
	A. C. Mullock, 3rd quarter salary \$180, services selecting incore \$10		
	Postage July, Aug. Sept. \$5.40. War tax \$4.08 Phone 85a		
I	Attendance at Court October 1 and 2, 89, Visit to Bruce and		
l	Counsell \$2, Expenses Court of Revision \$88.05, Posting of		
		0.4	99

Election Posters \$5, total 304 28
On motion the Council adjourned to meet on the first Wednesday in November or at the call of the Reeve.

Greene is also on the program. The music committee for the afternoor is Mrs. Geo. Reid and Mrs. Wm

A. C. MULLOCK, Clerk

H. A. DRUMMOND,

To Sell Summer Residents

City people in the country for the Summer can be sold groceries and meats by Lorg Distance. Some grocers (and butchers) call up out-of-town customers once a week and get their orders. Deliveries are made by truck or express.

Some grocers arrange with their customers before they leave town, to give this service. They say they can well afford to pay for Long Distance calls on weekly orders.



Phone Fredy-on-the-Spot for Coal-Phone 148



EACH shovelful of coal, of our coal, you feed to your hungry furnace is a load of complete heat—it's all coal thoroughly cleaned and full weighted.

FRED THOMAS

Hamilton By-Product Coke

Knox Church

REV. C. SINCLAIR JONES, Minister

Sunday, November 2nd Anniversary Services 11 a. m

Rev. Russell McGillivray, B. D., of Burlington, will officiate.

FOR ALL KINDS OF

Cartage and Trucking

Phone 146

G. E. GREENE

Ontario

K. K. K. Cross Burns in Waterdown

Waterdown was the scene of a flaming Klan cross on Wednesday night, presumably the work of part-ies from Hamilton. The cross which was placed on the school grounds and burned about an hour, is similar in construction to others which has been seen in Hamilton and vicinity, being of iron piping rapped with oil soaked rags. An empty oil can oil soaked rags. An empty was also left on the grounds.

Knox Church Anniversary

Anniversary Services will be held in Knox Presbyterian Church Sun-day, November 2nd at 11 a. m. and 7.30 p. m. Rev. Russell McGillivray B. D. of Burlington, will officiate at both services.

On Thanksgiving night, November 10th, a Supper and Entertainment will be given. George E. Merley, B. A., of London, Dramatic Elocu-tionist, assisted by Hamilton and lacal talent will provide an excellent Admission to supper and program. Admis concert 50 cents.

Women's Institute

The November meeting of the Waterdown Women's Institute will be held in the Memorial Hall Wednesday afternoon, November 5th. Miss Buckbee, the school nurse, will be present and address the meeting A spelling match conducted by Mrs Guenther. The ladies who promised fruit for the Mountain San., and any others who wish, are asked to bring it to this meeting. Dr. Holhas arranged for delivery and also the return of jars.

The marriage of Miss Elsie I. Nicholson of Hamilton, and Mr. Edward Gallin of this village, was solemnized by Archdeacon Forneret at All Saints Church, Hamilton, Friday, October 24th.

The funeral of Patrick Gunshoner took place from his daughter's hom Mrs. John Crusoe, at 9.30 Tuesday, morning to St. Thomas Church. I terment being at Holy Sept. cemetery.

Millgrove

Mr. and Mrs. Dingman, and Mr. David Mosher of Toronto, were visiting at the home of Mr. K. Cummins last Sunday.

Miss Eileen Pepper was visiting friends in Jordon last Sunday.

Mrs. John Metzger of Hami

was visiting at the home Ryokman last week.

Mr. and Mrs. Roand were visiting friend in Lon-St. Thomas last week.

Mr. George Church has moved his cottage and blacksmith shop to the corner of the 5th Concession and Guelph Highway.

The Public Library is Thursday evening, with lection of books to char

Mrs. and Miss view, Ont., were via of Mr. Ed Lewis last

Superior

GREEN

is the best at any price-Try it.

"When Hearts Command

By ELIZABETH YORK MILLER

"When hearts command, From minds the sagest counsellings depart."



CHAPTER XVI.—(Cont'd.)
Hugo smiled unconcernedly a word or two from her might is made the shoulders.

When shoulders when they tried to the shoulders when they are the shoulders when they are the shoulders when they are the shoulders.

"Certainly not, Hugo," Jean agreed the shoulders when they are the shoulders when they are the world who could do so." It hugo's smile broadened a little. He world who could do so." It hugo's smile broadened a little. He world who could do so." It hugo's smile broadened a little. He world who could do so." It hugo's smile broadened a little. He world who could do so." It hugo's smile broadened a little. He world who could do so." It hugo's smile broadened a little. He world who could do so." It have been accepted by him with a data taken place during the past five doubt she thought you still safe as few blunders? Her brows drew the said with brutal directness. "No. and the herself made a few blunders?" Her brows drew the said with brutal directness. "No. and the herself made a few blunders?" Her brows drew the hughland who had to have hughland who, and the herself made a few blunders? Her brows drew the said with prompted the world who had the herself made a few blunders? Her brows drew the hughland who had to have hughland who had to have hughland who had to have he had been a smirt had taken place during the past five had been a smirt had taken place during the past five had been a smirt had taken place during the past five had been a smirt had taken place during the past five had been a smirt had taken place during the past five had been a smirt had taken place during the past five had been a smirt had taken place during the past five had been a smirt had taken place during the past five had been a smirt had taken place during the past five had been a smirt had taken place during the past five had been a smirt had taken place during the past five had been a smirt had taken place the had been a smirt had taken place the had been a smirt had taken place the had been a smirt had

At this hour of the day the hotel verandah was always more or less deserted, and the dector had it quilty. "Bright of the time of the wasted in the pleasant shadow cast by the big awnings. It was a very hot spring day, and already the various birds of passage were beginning to wing their way north, or to think about it. There would be no more near drawing to it receives. As he sat on the halustrade, swincing one foot and thinking his gloomy, tangled thoughts, Mrs. Egan's care, the chaustrade, wincing one foot and thinking his gloomy, tangled thoughts, Mrs. Egan's care, the chaustrade, wincing one foot and thinking his gloomy, tangled thoughts, Mrs. Egan's care, the chaustrade, wincing one foot and thinking his gloomy, tangled thoughts, Mrs. Egan's care, the chaustrade with the assistant conclerge. There was ringing of bells and some shouting the assistant conclerge. There was ringing of bells and some shouting the tire by and an assistant conclerge. There has a cligarette and began to undo straps on the luggage carrier. The lift-boy and assistant conclerge came out to watch him, and presently the head waiter was seen hovering about inside hospitably ready to speed the parting fluest. It gradually dawned may be a supple of the porters began to strap on a couple of motor trunks; the maid, dreased for travelling, put small bags, rolls of ruge, umbrellas, parasois, a golf-sticks and tennis racquets into the tonneau, reserving about inside hospitably ready to speed the parting fluest. It gradually dawned and luggage. The chauffeur and one of the porters began to strap on a couple of motor trunks; the maid, dreased for travelling, put small bags, rolls of ruge, umbrellas, parasois, a golf-sticks and tennis racquets into the tonneau, reserving about inside hospitably ready to speed the parting flues. The supplies was an admit the desired thick and to wish the research of the continued of the door of the car.

"Going away?" Ardeyne asked, a intraction of the continued of the door of the car.

"Going away?" Ardeyne aske

Greatest Professional Opportunity Study Chiropractic

Toronto College of Chiropractic
3 Charles St. West Toronto

Bees on Farm



Mix Mustard this way

but it must be Keen's 25

Buy U.F.O. "Blue Bell" Brand

ueranteed Pure Manila.

THERE IS NONE BETTER

HONEST TWINE—FULL YARDAGE—AMPLE STRENGTH—INSECT PROOF An Exclusively Agricultural Commodity Distributed Direct From the Factory—By the Farmer—To the Farmer

Be Loyal!

Binder Twine is a com-codity which the farmer is ntitled to at first cost.



Order Now!

With this announcement of our prices we urge you to place your order as early as possible. You can do this with the utmost confidence that we positively guarantee to meet all competition. Don't allow yourself to be tied up to some other firm at any price.

Wholesale Prices. \$14.00 per 100 lbs. 13.55 per 100 lbs.

DELIVERY—The price is delivered to your station in lots of 300 pounds or over; antities, f.o.b. our warehouse Montreal.

QUANTITY DISCOUNTS—1/4 cent per pound reduction will be allowed on carload lots (24,000 lbs. or more), 1/8 cent per pound reduction will be allowed on lots of 10,000 lbs. or more.

IMPORTANT NOTICE—in order to continue to handle Binder Twine and to maintain equitable prices as we have been doing during the past four or five years, it is ABSOLUTELY ESSENTIAL that ORDERS REACH US PROMPTLY. In order to do your part PLACE YOUR ORDER IMMEDIATELY other with your nearest club secretary or mail direct to Head Office. OUR GUARANTEE ON PRICE AND QUALITY PROTECTS YOU.

The United Farmers Co-operative Co., Limited

Sole Distributing Twine Agents for Belfast Ropeworks, Limited, Ireland
Phone Main 8161

TORONTO

THE DELICATE GIRL

What Mothers Should Do as Their Daughters Approach

Womanhood.

If growing girls are to become well-developed, healthy women, their health must be carefully guarded. Mothers should not Ignore their unsettled moods or the various troubles that tell of approaching womanhood. It is an important time of life. Where allor, headache, backache or other signs of anaemia are evident you must provide the sufferer with the aurest means of making new blood.

Remember, pale bloodless girls need plenty of nourishment, plenty of sleep, and regular open-air exercise. But to eave the bloodless sufferer she must have new blood—and nothing meets the case so well as Dr. Williams' Pink Pills. These Pills increase the supply of new, red blood; they stimulate the appetite and relieve the weary back and limbs; thus they restore health and charm, and bring to anaemic girls the rosy checks and bright eyes of strong, happy girlhood.

You can get these pills through any dealer in medicine, or by mail at 50 cents a box from The Dr. Williams' Medicipe Co., Brockville, Ont.

Wise Pat.

An Irishman called at a dairy and asked the dairyman if he could supply him with a dozen eggs laid by a black

nen.

The dairyman was amazed at the Irishman's strange order, but informed Pat that he could pick them out himself.

himself.

After Pat had picked out his eggs,
the dairyman asked him how he could
distinguish eggs laid by a black hen.
"Oh, shure, man," replied Pat,
"they're always the biggest."

When the winds fail, take to the

MRS. CRANKER GIVES

EASY TRICKS One Hundred



Two packs of playing cards are usually used for this trick but matches, toothpicks, buttons, coins, etc., can be used. You will take fifty of the cards and your friend will take fifty of the cards and your friend will take fifty. Then you declare you will show him an obviously fair game at which he cannot win. You claim the privilege of dealing first and deal one card. He is to place on that card not more than ten cards. You are to deal alternately, the player dealing the 100th card winning.

The secret is simple and after you understand it thoroughly you will not have to claim the privilege of dealing first. Always deal on the other fellow's cards, enough to bring the total to one more than the next multiple of eleven. As he cannot add more than ten at a time, he will reach a point where he cannot prevent you from dealing the 89th card. The best he can do is to deal ten and you will need only to deal one card to make 100. If the other player understands the trick you will be unable to win unless you deal first and deal one card only.

(Clip this out and paste it, with wher cathe series, in a zerobook.)

(Clip this out and paste it, with ather of the series, in a arraphook.)

Opportunity is often lost by pausing.

TANLAC FULL CREDIT

TOBACCO

Signboards Needed.

"Well, here you are," said the doctor, "a pill for the kidneys, a tablet for the indigestion, and another pill for the nerves."

"But, look here, doctor," said the patient, "how will the little beggars know where to go when they're inside?"

BABY'S OWN TABLETS ALWAYS KEPT ON HAND

Mrs. David Gagne, St. Godfroy, Que, writes:—"I have used Baby's Own Tablets for my three little ones and have found them such an excellent medicine that I always keep them on hand and would strongly advise all other mothers to do the same thing." The Tablets are a mild but thorough laxative which quickly relieve constipation and indigestion; break up colds and simple fevers and promote that healthful refreshing sleep which makes the baby thrive. They are sold by all medicine dealers or by mail at 25 cents a box from The Dr. Williams' Medicine Co., Brockville, Ont.

Wembley's Naval Battles.

Wembley's Naval Battles.

The Navy is represented at the British Empire Exhibition. A special water stage, seventy feet wide, has been erected, and on this indoor ocean ships take part in representations of famous battles.

Two of the most important British victories—the Armada and Trafalgar—are depicted with remarkable detail. It is impossible to portray the battle of Jutland in the same way owing to the immense area of sea over which it was fought. It has been decided, however, to illustrate the Navy's part in modern warfare by typical episodes of a naval action of to-day, and the storming of Zeebrugge is presented in full detail.

Spectators survey the whole history of the armatic transparent and the storm of the armatic transparent in the storming of Seebrugge is presented in full detail. "As a Stomach Medicine and Tonic—Tanlac is Certainly Wonderful," Says Brockville Lady.

Adding her voice to the thousands who are praising Tanlac for the recovery of their health and strength Mrs. Margaret Cranker, 84 Louis St. Brockville, Ont., says:

"Tanlac is such a grand, good medicine and has done so much for me that I will praise it. Following a spell of typhold fever, two years ago, I was just a shadow of myself and remained so weak I couldn't walk across the floor. Stomach pains and backache

full detail.

Spectators survey the whole history of the evolution of the ship of war and of the merchant ship, shown in a procession of vessels each of which is modelled upon its famous original, from the Mora, A.D. 1066, to H.M.S. Hood, A.D. 1920; and from the high-pooped, square-rigged merchantmen of the Normans to the steam-driven steel cargo boats of to-day.

Gave Wife as Royal Token.

Gave Wife as Royal Token.

In the early days of Virginia the head of all the allied tribes of Indians was Powhatan, father of Pocahontas. In Powhatan was centred all governmental powers. He had a royal retinue as bodyguard, composed of 60 or 70 of the most stalwart and fearless Indian warriors. His subjects planted all his corn and gathered it for him when it was ripe. He had a large treasure house of many valuable possessions, such as skins, copper, paint and beads and arms of all kinds, and he had to himself the responsibility of many wives.

Most of the wives he left at home when he made excursions, but always carried with him two or more whereever he went. He is said to have had 20 sons and 12 daughters. When for any reason he became tired of a wife he gave her away to some of his friends as a token of his royal favor. Powhatan had little relish for the coronation ceremonies that were inficted upon him, and it is said that he accepted the gifts sent by the king of England with some apprehension, believing that in some way or other he would be obliged to give an account of them.

Buy your out-of-town supplies with ominion Express Money Orders.

Danger of Blow Torch.

Danger of Blow Torch.

Do not permit painters to burn off old paint with a torch. There are several inexpensive liquid paint removers on the market which will do the work better. Warn plumbers and repair men to exercise every precaution in using blow torches or heaters about a building. Carelessness of workmen has caused many fires. Our church was recently set on fire when a blow torch, used on the bottom of a door, ignited paper on the other side.

—C. P. S.

The New House.

Nothing dark or sorrowful Haunts the new house, And not a shiny cricket Or a quick-eyed mouse.

They are long sunny windows
A wide fireplace,
And sweet-smelling woodwork,
Yellow like lace.

We will bring the little house Talk beside the fire, Laughter on the stairway— All its heart's desire.

Something eager calls to us In every room,
nd it's all like a garden,
We are living into bloom.

-Rose Henderson.

Keep Minard's Liniment in the house

Following Orders.

"Now, children," said the teacher,
"write down all you have learned
about King Alfred, but don't say anything about the burning of the cakes;
I want to find out what else you

her effort:

"King Alfred visited a lady at a cottage, but the less said about it the better."

Better give the grass a good start before turning out to pasture. Early grass has little strength, and early pasturing kills it.

CREAM

We want YOUR Cream. We pay highest price. We supply cans. Make daily returns. To obtain best results write now for cans to BOWES CO., LTD. TORONTO BOWES CO., LTD.

Chapped Hands or Face

Cured by one application of MEDORA CREAM. Leaves skin smooth and velvety. Used exclusively in Toronto General Hospital for ten years. Ask your druggist for 50c bottle and preserve your youthful complexion, or sent postpaid on receipt of 50c. J. A. MacDonald, Phm.B., 34 Hogarth Ave., Toronto.



Money in Your Stocking!

Money in Your Stocking!

Money in Your Purse!

Money in the Bank!

Act as our Agent. Sell our B. & E. Superfine
Hosiery to your friends, neighbours and
acquaintances.

The work is easy. The goods sell themselves.
Any woman will at once recognize the high
quality of the sell of the

MANUFACTURING CO. (Dept. H.)



For Pain Headache Neuralgia Rheumatism

Colds

Lumbago Safe

Accept only a Bayer package

which contains proven directions Handy "Bayer" boxes of 12 tablets Also bottles of 24 and 100—Druggists

That which is to be established one for all should be considered long.

Classified Advertisements

PURE, BEAUTIFULLY FLUFFY, carded wool; sample, enough light comforter; one dollar. Woollen Mills, Georgetown, Ont.

CHICKS FROM FAMOUS laying strains. Barred Rocks, Rhode Island Reds, Wyandottes, \$20 a hundred. Safe arrival guaranteed. Chas. Gillespie, Balsam, Ont.



CORNS

daily. Excellent for bunions



CUTICURA HEALS SKIN TROUBLE

Face Broke Out In Pimples. Were Disfiguring. Extremely Sore.

"My face broke out in a mass of pinels that were very annoying as well as disfiguring. The pinnels were sers and the service of the service o

For every purpose of the toil and bath, Cuticura Soap, Ointmend Talcum are excellent.

Sample Each Free by Mail. Address Car Depot: "Cutieura, F. O. Rox 2618, Mem Price, Soap 25c. Ointment 25 and 50c. Taleu Bass Try our new Shaving Stick

MRS. DAVIS NERVOUS WRECH

Tells Women How She Was Rest to Perfect Health by Lydia Pinkham's Vegetable Compou

Winnipeg, Man.—"I too highly of what Lydia





You Will Find It Here

FOR RENT-New Seven Room House. Apply to Frank Slater.

FOR SALE—Moffat Range, coal or wood, large warming closet, reser-voir and good oven, all in best of condition. Apply at house. Chas. Richards.

FOR SALE—Two Lots in the Village of Waterdown on 4th Con. property of the late Mrs. Robert Buchan. Apply to Mrs. J. T. Sin-clair, Aldershot.

FOR SALE—A Happy Thought Range in good condition Apply to Albert Hemingway.

FOR RENT-8 Room Cottage on Main street. Apply to R. Spence, Main street.

Cider Made to Order

And Cider Apples Bought

A. W. Palmer Phone 183

For Sale

A good Washing Machine and Wringer in first class condition. Apply at Review Office.

Agent For

The Ladies' Home Journal, and Saturday Evening Post. I would be pleased to have your renewals. Phone 197 and let me explain terms

Dr. R. J. VANCE DENTIST

Phone 105

Mill Street

Waterdown

Dr. P. F. METZGER DENTIST

Phone 177 r 2

Mill Street

Waterdown

CARPENTER WORK

All kinds of carpenter work promptly and carefully done.

Chas. Galivan

Waterdown Ontario

THE PUBLIC

Will save a large percentage in purchasing their watches from

N. Zimmerman

And also by having him de reng for them.

Street posit Weaver's

W. R. SECKMAN AUCTIONEER

29 Connaught Ave. South

14 years experience in the Auction business. Can furnish hundreds of references. I specialize in Live Stock and general farm sales.

Phone at my expense Garfield 808-w

Gordon & Son

TAILORS

NE 153 OWN





How Many Objects in This Picture Begin With the Letter "B"?

The above picture contains a number of objects beginning with the letter "B". Just take a good look at the picture—there are all sorts of things that begin with the letter "B"—like "boy", "bugy", "baby" and so forth. Nothing is hidden; you don't have to turn the picture upside down Make a list of all the objects in the picture the names of which begin with the letter "B". Have the whole family join in—see who can find the most. Don't miss any. Fifty cash prizes will be awarded for the fifty best list of words submitted. The answer having the largest and nearest correct list of visible objects shown in this picture starting with the letter "B" will be awarded first prize; second best, second prize, and so forth. THE PRIZES

Ist Prize 2nd Prize 3rd Prize

4th Price.

6th Prize

8th Prize

9th Prize .

Oth Prize 11th Prize.

12th Prize

13th to 20th Prizes inclusive 21st to 50th

21st to 50th

20th

Winning Answers will receive the fifty cash es according to the table below:

\$35

35

1.50

You Can Win \$1,000

THERE ARE THREE \$1,000 PRIZES

The "Word Picture Puzzle Game is a campaign to increase the popularity of The Mail and Empire. It costs nothing to take part and you do not have to send in a nothing to take part and you do not have to send in a law to the part and you do not have to send in a warded FIRST. SECOND OR THIRD PRIZE by the Judges you will win Si; but if you would like to get more than \$25 we make the following special offer whereby pounds in the send of the part of the take by sending in ONE OR TWO LINES. HOW: If your nawwer to the "B" Word Picture Puzzle wins FIRST. SECOND OR THIRD PRIZE and you have send in one yearly subscription to The Mail and in Hamilton, you will receive \$250, instead of \$155, fourth or prize, \$250, infin prize, \$150, and so forth. (See second column of fagures in prize, \$150, and so forth. (See second column of fagures in prize, \$150, and so forth. OR THIRD PRIZE and you have sent in two yearly subscriptions to The Mail and Empire (one new and one renewal, or two new subscriptions), you will receive \$1,500 in pince of \$25, fourth of figures in prize \$150, and so forth. (See indicating the prize \$150, and

In the event of a tie for any prize offered, the full amount of such prize will be paid to each tied participant.

Prize if No Prize if One Prize if Two Subscriptions Subscription Subscriptions are sent. is sent. are sent.

\$500

150 100

\$1,000 1,000

500

260

150

100

60 50

15

Young and Old Join in the Fun

The Mail and Empire announces to-day another puzzle game in which all can participate —from the tiniest child to grandfather and grandmother. No object is so small but that the poorest eyesight can see it. It is a test of skill. Your ability to find "B" words determines the prize you win. Right after supper this evening gather all the members of your family together; give each of them a pencil and a sheet of paper—and see who can find the most "B" Words You will be surprised to find how large a list of words you can get with a few minutes' study Sit down NOW and try it—Then, send in your list and try for the big prizes.

OBSERVE THESE RULES

OBSERVE THESE RULES

and Is not a resident of Toronto, and who is not in the
early in the resident of Toronto, and who is not in the
early of The Mail and Empire, or a member of an
employ of The Mail and Empire, or a member of an
194, and anddressed to be multiple by November 22nd.
194, and anddressed to be multiple by November 22nd.
194, and anddressed to be multiple by November 22nd.
194, and anddressed to be multiple by November 22nd.
194, and anddressed to be multiple by November 22nd.
194, and anddressed to be multiple by November 22nd.
194, and anddressed to the multiple of the Mista of the

participant. I such prize will be awarded to each tited 19. Subscriptions (both new and specwal), payable of the control of th

announcement of the Frize Winners and Cerrets into a words will be published in The Mail and Empire as quickly thereafter as it is possible.

EXTRA LARGE PICTRE PUZZLE SENT FREE ON REQUEST.

EXTRA LARGE PICTRE PUZZLE SENT FREE ON commence delivery until joil say.

Subscription Rates--Payable in advance. THE MAIL and EMPIRE anywhere in Canada by mail \$5.00 Per Year. Delivered by carrie boy in Hamilton, \$6 per year.

Rural Route

This offer applies to Rural Route patrons, as well as subscribers living in cities and towns. If you are already rece ving The Muli and Empire, your subscription will be extended from its present expiration. Send in a yearly subscription at \$5.00 and qualify for the big prizes.

A. Montgomery, THE MAIL AND EMPIRE TORONTO CANADA CANADA

We Will Be Pleased

To Have You Visit

"Our Home" Tea Room and Shop

We sell P. M. C. Creamery Butter and Buttermilk, also seft drinks, hot tea and coffee, candy, light refreshments, tobacce, fruit, choice groceries, stationary and school supplies. Canada and Sykes Bread fresh.

W. G. SPENCE

Mill Street Phone 121
Waterdown

Bargain in Newspapers

The Review has concluded an arrangement with the Family Herald and Weekly Staf of Montreal by which we can offer the greatest bar gain ever given to newspaper readers. The offer includes a full year's subscription to both papers, an art oalender with a most beautiful picture subject ready for framing, and an opportunity to win a \$5,000 prize.

In the Federal Election of 1921 there were 3,119,306 votes cast out of a total of 4,435,310 on the voters list. How many votes will be polled in the next Fedrerl election?

The Fanily Herald and Weekly Star are offering \$10,000 in 94 prizes for the best estimates, and our arrangement with the publishers of that great weekly gives every Review subscriber an opportunity to make an estimate and perhaps win the capital prize of \$5,000. Some person will win. Why should it not

Read This Bargain

The Review costs \$1 per year, the Family Herald and Weekly Star costs \$2 per year. We now offer a full year's subscription to both papers, including a copy of the Family Herald Art Calander and the right to make one estimate in The Family Herald's Election Contest

All for \$2

Estimates must be made at time of subscribing, and no changes will be permitted atterwards. Order now at this office.

Here and There

Although the Canadian Pacific Railway has yet issued no forecast of construction contemplated for 1924, the fact that it has ordered 50,000 tons of steel from the Algoma Steel Company, of Sault Ste. Marie, seems to indicate that its program will be extensive.

According to a statement recently made by the Hon. Charles McCrea, Minister of Mines for the Province of Ontario, 85 per cent of the world's nickel supply is being taken out in the vicinity of Sudbury, where there is an inexhaustible supply of this metal.

Alberta's butter production last year was 18,500,000 pounds, or 2,000,000 pounds more than in 1922, according to reports presented at the annual meeting of the Alberta Dairymen's Association. It was not so long ago that Alberta was using butter imported from New Zealand.

The year 1923 was a favorable one in the building and construction activities of Canada, and returns show an advance of about 10 per cent. In 1922 the total expenditures in this regard were \$315,000,000, and in 1923 \$345,000,000, an increase of \$30,000,000.

Exports of pulpwood from Canada for the year 1923 amounted to 1., 884,230 cords, compared with 1,011.-832 for 1922, an increase of 372,898 cords or 35 per cent. The 1923 fig-ures are equivalent to about 900,000 tons of newsprint, the amount which can be manufactured from that amount of wood.

C. E. Ussher, General Passenger Traffic Manager, and E. J. Hebert, First Assistant General Passenger Agent, of the Canadian Pacific Railway, have been presented with medals by the French Government, in recognition of their services to the French Exhibition train in Canada in 1921. The medals take the form of tablets on small stands.